# WOODSETTS PARISH COUNCIL

# MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 26<sup>th</sup> April 2023 in WOODSETTS VILLAGE HALL

**PRESENT** Councillors: M Carroll (Chair), T Williams, N Renzi, P Clarke, J Sherratt,

S Tweed, R Tongue

**IN ATTENDANCE** 

Clerk B Smyth, 2 members of the public

8775 Apologies; Councillors R Swann, R Woodhead

#### 8776 Minutes of the previous meetings.

It was resolved that the Chairperson be authorized to sign the minutes of the Ordinary Parish Council Meeting held on 26<sup>th</sup> April 2023 as a true and accurate record.

# 8777 To identify items which may be considered following the exclusion of press and public.

None.

#### 8778 To consider any variations to the orders of business.

It was resolved to move Item "Correspondence" to the start of the meeting.

# 8779 To receive new Declarations of Interest in respect of business on the Agenda.

None.

#### 8780 To receive information on ongoing issues.

Business Continuity plan, Emergency Plan, Parish Plan:

It was agreed to defer these matters.

Container, process ongoing.

Flower Beds, planting has started.

Pelican Crossing, ongoing and the recent accident should support our application. Simon is to arrange a site visit with RMBC.

Lindrick Common, a further site visit to be organised.

Play equipment, will be installed within a month.

Tree planting, report noted.

#### 8781 Public Participation

A property on Dinnington Rd has a hedge affecting the pavement. Philip is to report this to RMBC.

Many positive comments have been received about the new planters.

The "Piggy Lane" hard standing area has not been removed and the planning officers at RMBC are not enforcing matters.

It was resolved that the Clerk contact RMBC and that individuals are encouraged to contact RMBC.

## 8782 To consider planning.

None to consider.

### 8783 To consider information from the Communications working Group

Hive, has been paid for and we are now looking to get started.

Signage, quotes to be presented.

Logo and Font, ongoing.

FaceBook, ongoing and to work with Hive.

# 8784 To consider correspondence.

A request was made for funding from an individual for sporting purposes. It was noted that the Council cannot support individuals in this way.

Councillors are receiving reports about the poor state of repair of the footpath and road outside the shops. It was agreed that the Clerk try to find out through the Land Registry who the owners are.

It was resolved to increase the Chairs allowance to £950.

Councillors are encouraged to go onto NALC's site to view the "Civility and Respect Pledge".

It was resolved to purchase a new litter bin for the play area.

#### 8785 To consider fencing at the rear of the play area.

It was resolved to accept the quotation to carry out the works.

#### 8786 To consider Section 137 requests.

It was resolved to donate £200 to Yorkshire Air Ambulance.

## 8787 To consider Speed Indicator Signs in the village.

Councillor Thomas presented a comprehensive report on the information from the signs. The average speed seems to be rising.

## 8788 To consider and approve expenditure.

Expenditure noted and approved.

#### 8789 To consider the development of the pavilion.

It was **resolved** to start the process of applying for planning permission.

Report received from Councillor Renzi, noted and approved.

## 8790 To consider Reports from External meetings attended.

Noted.

#### 8791 To consider the date of the next meeting.

7pm at the Village Hall on the 28<sup>th</sup> June 2023.